
 

 

 

 
 
 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
Town Hall – Council Chambers 

Tuesday, February 17, 2015 
7:00 pm 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Approval of the Agenda 

3. Presentations: 

3.1. Old Holy Trinity Charity Trust – John MacEachern 

4. Approval of the Minutes 

5. Action Items 

5.1 Valley Waste Resource Management – 2015/16 Budgets 

5.2 Valley Regional Enterprise Network – 2014/15 Budgets 

5.3 RFD 005-2015 – Notice to Amend Planning Policies (G.1.1,G.1.2, G.2.1, G.2.2, G.3.1, 
G.3.2)  
 

6. Information/Discussion Items 

6.1. Management Reports 

6.2. Planning Services Reports – January 2015 

6.3. Accounting Activities Report – January 2015 

7. Anything by Members 

8. Adjournment 



A REGISTERED CHARITY INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF CANADA 

AND GOVERNED BY REVENUE CANADA 



To Preserve 

To Maintain 

To Promote 
 

OLD HOLY TRINITY ANGLICAN CHURCH 

c. 1791 



A NUMBER OF YEARS AGO THE ANGLICAN CHURCH  WANTED TO 
DEMOLISH OLD HOLY TRINITY 

 
THE LATE MARY GILLIS WAS OUTRAGED AND GOT A NUMBER OF 
PEOPLE TOGETHER TO TRY AND SAVE THE  OLD CHURCH 

 
THE ANGLICAN CHURCH FINALLY RELENTED BUT SAID THAT THE 
GROUP WOULD BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CARE AND MAINTENANCE 
OF THE OLD CHURCH. 

 
OLD HOLY TRINITY CHARITABLE TRUST WAS FORMED, AND LIKE 
ANY OTHER REGISTERED CHARITY IS GOVERNED BY THE LAWS OF 
CANADA  ie: REVENUE CANADA 

 
SINCE  THEN THE ANGLICAN CHURCH HAS CONTRIBUTED 
NOTHING FOR THE PRESERVATION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE 
CHURCH. 

 



A BRIEF HISTORY 

 
John Wiswall was born in Boston on April 3 1731 
He graduated from Harvard at the young age of 18 
Sailed to England to be ordained an Anglican Priest in 1765 
Returned to America where he became a rector in the Episcopalian 
Church in Portland Maine 
Known as a British sympathizer the American Revolutionary forces 
killed his wife, daughter and two of his four sons. 
Wiswall and his two surviving sons fled to England and eventually 
to Nova Scotia. 
Bishop Inglis, who was the Anglican Bishop for all of North America 
made Wiswall the deacon for the parish of Wilmot 
He started construction on Old Holy Trinity in 1789 and completed 
it in 1791....the first service in the new church was on August 14th 
1791 

 
 



“You have to look at history as an 
evolution of society” 

Jean Chretien 
 
Old Holy Trinity is a designated Provincial heritage 
site. 

 
Being the oldest, unaltered Loyalist church, it is a 
National treasure and should be promoted as such. 
 
Old Holy Trinity was well into its 2nd century before 
the MacDonald Consolidated School was even thought 
of. 
 
 



Ideas 
 
Old Holy Trinity Charitable Trust would like to get the 
community more involved 

 
Working with the local schools and having school tours. 

 
Working with Parks Canada at Port Royal and Fort Anne 
to work with other historical sites and get access to tours  

 
More community fundraising events such as our annual 
Christmas Carol sing, or the Broadway hit “Nunsense” 

 
Summer musical events 

 
It would be appreciated if the town would promote Old 
Holy Trinity through its various avenues as it does the 
MacDonald Museum 

 
Working with the department of tourism of N.S. 









MAINTENANCE REQUIRED 
 
Replacement of rotting exterior boards: 
$3,000.00 

 
Installation of four repaired pinnacles; 
$2,500 

 
TOTAL REQUEST: $5,500.00 

 



IN APPRECIATION 
 
 Over the years Old Holy trinity Charitable Trust 

has received an amazing amount of support in 
expertise and manpower from 14 WING 
GREENWOOD.  Many men from 14 wing have been 
killed in action and are buried in the Old Holy 
Trinity Cemetery. 
 
14 Wing’s generosity is always appreciated but we 
feel we can only “go to the well” so often. 
 



WHAT’S IN IT FOR MIDDLETON? 
 

Increase in tourism dollars 
will bring additional business 
for local shopkeepers and 
restaurants. 

 
Civic Pride in  being the home 
of one of Canada’s most 
unique historical landmarks 



Thank you for your time and 
consideration. 

 
 Please visit our website: 

 
 www.oldholytrinitychurch.ca 





































 

  
REQUEST FOR DECISION 
Valley REN 2014/15 Budget 
# 06-2015 
 

 
Date: 12 February 2015 
 

Subject: Valley REN 2014/15 Budget  

Proposal Attached: Yes 
 

Submitted by: Rachel Turner, Chief Administrative Officer 

 
Proposal: That Town Council approve the Valley Regional Enterprise 

Network (REN) budget for 2014/16. 
 

Background: As a participating partner in the Valley REN, each Council is 
requested to approve the budget as presented from the staff. The 
budget has been reviewed by the Liaison and Oversight Committee 
and is now forwarded to each municipal Council for their 
consideration and approval. 
 
2014/15 VREN Operating Budget 
The attached budget was formed by CEO Kelly Ells and reviewed 
by the Board for their approval. ($172,000 budget)  

 The budget was reviewed and accepted at the provincial 
level.  

 The budget was submitted and approved by the L/O 
Committee on January 22, 2015. 

 Municipal Units have been invoiced by the Town of 
Kentville on January 30th for their contribution as outlined 
in the attachment. Units are responsible for 30% of the 
planned 2014/15 contribution. 

 The VREN has received confirmation from the province, 
through Jeannie Chow’s office, that the provincial allocation 
of $86,000.00 is forthcoming for the start-up / 2014/15 
budget. 

  
Municipal Contribution Formula 

 At the October 2014 meeting of the L/O Committee CAOs 
were given direction to research alternative funding 
formulas to support the municipal funding component. 

 The attachment displays the municipal breakdown 
forwarded from the CAO group at the January 22nd L/O 
Committee Meeting.   

 The new formula requires a base contribution of $7,500 



 

from all partners with the balance of the municipal 
contribution determined by factors; 50% UA and 50% 
population (see attached). If approved the new formula 
would be effective April 1, 2015.   

 This formula was reviewed and approved by the L/O 
Committee at the January 22nd meeting.  

 All partners must review this new formula and provide 
feedback to the L/O Committee. If approved by units the 
agreement would be amended to reflect this new formula.   

 It is desirable to have this reviewed by Councils by the end 
of February or early March 2015.    

 
 

Benefits: 
 

 
Disadvantages: 

 

 
Options: 

 

               
 Required 

Resources: 

 

 
Source of Funding: 

 

 
Sustainability 
Implications: 

(Environmental, 
Social, Economic 

and Cultural) 

 

 
Staff Comments/ 

Recommendations: 

 

 
CAO’s Review/ 

Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 
CAO Initials:   RLT                              Target Decision Date: 2 March 2015                           
 
 
 



Valley Regional Enterprise Network
Projected start up costs
For the period ending March 31, 2015

Purpose: To cover start up expenses (both incurred and anticipated) for the period from May 2014-March 31, 2015
of the established Valley Regional Enterprise Network, and to request Provincial start up funding to achieve our goal.

Expenses Outstanding Budget Detail
Legal costs/Reg of Board 1,039.45$           2,000.00$                  REN Agreement / Employment contract
Advertising / Marketing 1,509.51$           6,000.00$                  Job Ads/Media Photo/Webmail setup/Business Cards
Board Training 1,500.00$         1,500.00$                  Board Strategy session part 1
Meeting Costs 1,662.58$           2,500.00$                  REN Agreement Signing / meet and greet
Recruitment Costs 26,344.08$         27,500.00$                Staff / BOD
Environmental Scan/Asset inventory 45,000.00$                RFP - to be assigned
CEO/staff start up salaries 45,000.00$                Period of 4.5 months 
Office space 7,500.00$                  RFP - to be assigned
Technology 291.88$              2,700.00$         10,000.00$                Phones/Computers/Printers/Copier/Accessories
Office Furniture 10,000.00$                CEO Office / Reception area / work desks
Office Supplies 400.00$            1,000.00$                  Period of 4.5 months 
Communications 1,000.00$                  Phone/Internet
Financial Services, admin charges, audit 8,000.00$                  RFP - to be assigned
Travel 423.01$              450.00$            2,500.00$                  Board/CEO mileage
Misc 2,500.00$                  
Total projected costs 31,270.51$         5,050.00$         172,000.00$              

Amount requested from the Province 86,000.00$         
Municipal funding, (see below) 86,000.00           

172,000.00$       

2014/15 Funding 2014/15 Funding % of 2014/15
Budget Allocation Prorated % Percentage Budget Allocation 

Berwick 17,790$                          5,374$                6.2% 30%
Bridgetown 7,022$                            2,121$                2.5% 30%
Hantsport 7,407$                            2,238$                2.6% 30%
Kentville 34,572$                          10,444$              12.1% 30%
Middleton 14,722$                          4,447$                5.2% 30%
Windsor 19,275$                          5,823$                6.8% 30%
Wolfville 34,572$                          10,444$              12.1% 30%
Co West Hants 52,873$                          15,972$              18.6% 30%
Co Kings 88,950$                          26,871$              31.2% 30%
Glooscap 7,500$                            2,266$                2.6% 30%

284,683$                        86,000$              99.9% 30%



Inputs

REN3 budget (Municipal contributions only) 285,000            

Percent of REN allocated to Towns 47.5% Core population levels (to allocate funding)

Percent of REN allocated to Rurals 52.5% less than 1,200                people

less than 2,400                people

Percent of Town ratio allocated to Uniform Assessment 75.0% less than 4,000                people

Percent of Rural ratio allocated to Uniform Assessment 75.0% more than 4,001                people

Base Core contribution 3,000                Employment factor 55.0%

Core contribution increase (per step) 125%

Core contribution (Rurals) 40,000              

Contributions

UA % Pop. % Total % Core amount  by UA + Pop Employment Emp. Adj New PriorDifference ($)Difference (%)

Berwick 6.6% 3.0% 9.6% 4,690                10,073              52.4% 105% 15,273     17,790     (2,517)    -14.1%

Bridgetown 2.4% 1.2% 3.5% 3,000                3,700                46.2% 119% 7,405        7,022        383         5.4%

Hantsport 4.3% 1.4% 5.7% 3,000                5,965                59.2% 93% 8,545        7,407        1,138     15.4%

Kentville 23.8% 7.4% 31.3% 5,860                32,684              59.9% 92% 35,890     34,572     1,318     3.8%

Middleton 5.2% 2.1% 7.4% 3,750                7,693                46.1% 119% 12,922     14,722     (1,800)    -12.2%

Windsor 10.8% 4.6% 15.4% 4,690                16,116              48.1% 114% 23,107     19,275     3,832     19.9%

Wolfville 21.9% 5.2% 27.1% 5,860                28,294              51.3% 107% 36,183     34,572     1,611     4.7%

Subtotal - Towns 75.0% 25.0% 100.0% 30,850              104,525            363.2% 139,325   135,360   3,965     

W Hants Co 16.0% 5.7% 21.7% 40,000              15,107              56.0% 98% 54,837     51,715     3,122     6.0%

Kings Co 59.0% 19.3% 78.3% 40,000              54,518              58.2% 95% 91,565     88,950     2,615     2.9%

Subtotal - Rurals 75.0% 25.0% 100.0% 80,000              69,625              114.2% 146,402   140,665   5,737     

Total 110,850            174,150            5                        285,727   276,025   9,702     

FUNDING



Data (don't touch)

UA UA Adj New UA Population Pop Adj New Pop

Annapolis Royal

Berwick 127,942,559    100% 127,942,559    2,454                100% 2,454                

Bridgetown 45,869,423      100% 45,869,423      949                    100% 949                    

Hantsport 82,679,842      100% 82,679,842      1,159                100% 1,159                

Kentville 459,105,387    100% 459,105,387    6,094                100% 6,094                

Middleton 100,657,980    100% 100,657,980    1,749                100% 1,749                

Windsor 208,013,067    100% 208,013,067    3,785                100% 3,785                

Wolfville 421,151,164    100% 421,151,164    4,269                100% 4,269                

1,445,419,422 20,459              

Annapolis Co

W Hants Co 868,285,077    100% 868,285,077    14,070              100% 14,070              

Kings Co 3,199,496,306 100% 3,199,496,306 47,772              100% 47,772              

4,067,781,383 61,842              

-                                     3,000                

1,200                                 3,750                

2,400                                 4,690                

4,000                                 5,860                



Potential 2015/16 REN Costs

Base UA Population Total $ Total %
Berwick 7,500             140,623,797    2,454             14,184       4.7%
Bridgetown 7,500             45,778,417      949                9,906         3.2%
Glooscap 7,500             -                   -                 7,500         2.5%
Hantsport -                 -                   -                 -            0.0%
Kentville 7,500             469,480,187    6,094             26,598       8.7%
Middleton 7,500             102,397,635    1,749             12,309       4.0%
Windsor 7,500             212,997,499    3,785             17,729       5.8%
Wolfville 7,500             439,002,523    4,269             23,167       7.6%
W Hants Co 7,500             987,743,103    10,380           43,938       14.4%
Kings Co 7,500             3,317,054,129 47,772           149,667     49.1%

67,500           5,715,077,290 77,452           305,000     100.0%

Base 7,500               
Municipal Contributions 305,000           
Total Budget 610,000           

vs, Prior
Prior $ Prior % Difference ($)

Berwick 17,790           6.3% (3,606)            
Bridgetown 7,022             2.5% 2,884             
Glooscap 7,500             2.6% -                 
Hantsport 7,407             2.6% (7,407)            
Kentville 34,572           12.2% (7,974)            
Middleton 14,722           5.2% (2,413)            
Windsor 19,275           6.8% (1,546)            
Wolfville 34,572           12.2% (11,405)          
W Hants Co 51,715           18.2% (7,777)            
Kings Co 88,950           31.4% 60,717           

283,525         



AGENDA ITEM: __15.02.17.5.3__ 

 

 
REQUEST FOR DECISION 
Planning Policies 
# 005-2015 
 

 
Date: February 16, 2015 
 

Subject: Planning Policies 

Proposal Attached: Yes 
 

Submitted by:   Sharon McAuley, Planning Services Coordinator 

 
Proposal: That Town Council agrees to amend the planning policies. 

 
Background: The Annapolis District Planning Commission was dissolved in the fall of 

2011 and the responsibility for building and planning were absorbed by the 
Towns of Annapolis Royal, Bridgetown and Middleton. 
 
The amendments to the Town’s Planning Policies are housekeeping 
amendments required to delete the ADPC from the policies or to replace 
ADPC with the Town of Middleton.  
 

Benefits: The amendments will reflect the Town having responsibility for building 
and planning activities. 
 

Disadvantages: 
 

None foreseen. 

Options: 
 

 

               Required 
Resources: 

 

 
 

Source of Funding:  
 

Sustainability 
Implications: 

(Environmental, 
Social, Economic 

and Cultural) 
 

 

Staff Comments/ 
Recommendations: 

The Planning Services Coordinator recommends the amendments to the 
planning policies as the changes reflect the current operational situation.   
 

CAO’s Review/ 
Comments: 

I support the recommendations as made by the Planning Services 
Coordinator. 
 

 



AGENDA ITEM: __15.02.17.5.3__ 

 
 
CAO Initials: RLT                            Target Decision Date: 2 March 2015                            
 



 

Code G - 1.1  1 of 1
  

TOWN OF MIDDLETON 
CODE G - PLANNING 

Subject: Planning Services Public Advisory Panel - Membership Number: 1.1 

Coverage: Staff, ADPC, & Public Approved by: ADPC, Council, & CAO 

Effective Date : February 18, 1977 Revision Date:  November 20, 1978,                           
February 5, 2007, March 2, 2015 

 

Rationale 

 
The following policy provides establishes the voting membership of the Planning Services 
Public Advisory Panel as provided by sections 200-204 of the MGA. 
  
Policy Statement 

 
1) the Planning Services Public Advisory Panel Committee shall consist of  

a) Three (3) members of Council 
b) Four (4) citizens at large. 

 
2) Citizens at large shall be nominated to the Planning Services Public Advisory Panel by 

Council. 
3) Each member of the Planning Services Public Advisory Panel shall have one vote. 
 

References 

 
Province of Nova Scotia - Municipal Government Act, 1998, c.18 
 
Town of Middleton - Planning Services Public Advisory Panel Bylaw - Ch. 49 

 

Previous Policies 

 
The previous policy 7/2 “PAC - Voting Members” effective November 20, 1978 is hereby 
amended. 

 
Certification 

 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that this policy was 

duly passed by a majority vote of the whole 

Council at a duly called Council meeting 

held on the 2nd day of March, 2015. 

 

GIVEN under the hand of the CAO and 

under the seal of the Town of Middleton this 

3rd day of March, 2015. 
 

 

       ______________________________ 
                  Rachel L. Turner 
              Chief Administrative Officer 

Formatted: Highlight



 

Code G - 1.2  1 of 2  

TOWN OF MIDDLETON 
CODE G - PLANNING 

Subject: Public Participation Program - PSAP Number: 1.2 

Coverage: Staff, ADPC, & Public Approved by: ADPC, Council, & CAO 

Effective Date : May 8, 1995 Revision Date: February 5, 2007; March 2, 2015 

 
Rationale 

 
The following policy ensures an avenue for public input into amendments to the Municipal 
Planning Strategy and/or Land Use Bylaw. 
  
Policy Statement 

 
 

1. The Council of the Town of Middleton prescribes that for Municipal Planning Strategy 
amendment applications and for any related Land Use Bylaw amendments, a Public 
Participation Program shall follow the following procedure once referred to the Planning 
Services Public Advisory Panel: 

 
a. The Planning Services Coordinator CAO notifies the Planner Development Officer 

and Chair of the Planning Services Public Advisory Panel. 
b. The Planning Services Coordinator, Planner Development Officer & Chair set the 

meeting date. 
c. The Planning Services Coordinator Development Officer places a public 

advertisement (1) in local newspaper which specifies date, time and place of 
meeting, the matter to be discussed, the specific property (if any) affected and notes 
that information is available from the Town Office during regular business hours, 
on the Town website or at the meeting; 

d. The Planning Services Coordinator Development Officer notifies all landowners 
within 200 foot radius of affected area by personal service or regular mail.  Notice 
has content of advertisement; 

e. Planning Services Public Advisory Panel meets.  Prior to any discussion among 
Panel members, any citizens in attendance are afforded an opportunity to ask 
questions and obtain further information about the application. 

 
2. Council may, in any matter, choose to extend the public information process more 

widely, require more advertisements or more information in the advertisement or 
otherwise vary the public information process so long as the minimum set out above is 
met.  Council would normally do so in matters of major importance, including significant 
amendments or revision to the Planning Strategy.   

 
3. In the case of a land use bylaw amendment or development agreement not requiring 

Ministerial approval, Council allows the CAO to refer the application to the Planning 
Services Public Advisory Panel for recommendation and to set and advertise a date for a 
public hearing before Council. 

Formatted: Highlight



 

Code G - 1.2  2 of 2  

 
 
 

Previous Policies 

 
The previous policy 7/1 “Municipal Planning Strategy and Land Use Bylaw Public Participation” 
approved May 8, 1995 is hereby amended. 

 
Certification 

 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that this policy 

was duly passed by a majority vote of the 

whole Council at a duly called Council 

meeting held on the 2nd day of March, 2015. 

 

GIVEN under the hand of the CAO and 

under the seal of the Town of Middleton this 

3rd day of March, 2015 
 

 

 

       ______________________________ 
                  Rachel L. Turner 
              Chief Administrative Officer 



 

Page 1 of 4 

TOWN OF MIDDLETON 
CODE G - PLANNING 

Subject: Fees – ADPC – Building and Planning Number: 2.1 

Coverage: Staff, ADPC, & Public Approved by: ADPC, Council, & 
CAO 

Effective Date : November 1, 2004 Revision Date: Feb. 2, 2004; Feb. 5, 2007; 
                          May 5, 2008; March 2, 2015 

 
Rationale 

 
The following policy establishes uniform fees for permits and services provided by the Town of 
Middleton Annapolis District Planning Commission, to enable some cost recovery for services 
provided. 

  
Policy Statement 

 
1. Applications 

All Applications shall be accompanied by the necessary permit fees payable to the 
Town of Middleton  Annapolis District Planning Commission.   

 
2.  Development Permits & Planning Document Amendments 

The following schedule of fees shall be charged for development services provided by 
the Town of Middleton ADPC: 

 
Development Permit fee $50 
Municipal Planning Strategy and/or Land Use 
Bylaw amendment application 

$500 + $500 (advertising fee) 

Development Agreement applications $500 + $500 (advertising fee)+ 
registry fees 

Minor Variances $400 + $500 (advertising fee) + 
registry fees 

Subdivision Tentative: $200 + registry fees 
Final:        $300 + registry fees  

 
3.  Building Permits 

3.1  Any construction requiring a building permit shall pay the appropriate fee laid 
out   in the following table. 

 
NOTE:  ALL BUILDING PERMITS REQUIRE A DEVELOPMENT PERMIT 
 

Permit Type Building Permit Fee 
NEW CONSTRUCTION of, and 
ADDITIONS to single detached 
residential dwellings, community 
centres, cottages and churches. 
 

$100 +  $0.25 / sq. ft. (based on all useable floor 
areas of new construction or additions) 
     + $0.15 / sq. ft for unfinished basement areas 

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight



 

Page 2 of 4 

Permit Type Building Permit Fee 
 
NEW CONSTRUCTION of, and 
ADDITIONS to other residential 
buildings not otherwise specified 
 

$50 / unit  +  $0.25 / sq. ft. (based on all useable 
floor areas of new construction or additions) 

NEW CONSTRUCTION of, and 
ADDITIONS to commercial, 
industrial & other buildings not 
otherwise specified. 

0 – 2,500 sq. ft.:  
$300 +  $0.25 / sq. ft. (based on all useable floor 
areas of new construction or additions)  
2,501 – 10,000 sq. ft.:  
$500 + $0.25 / sq. ft. (based on all useable floor 
areas of new construction or additions) 
10,001 – 45,000 sq. ft.:  
$2,500 + $0.25 / sq. ft. (based on all useable 
floor areas of new construction or additions) 
45,001 + sq. ft.:  
$5,000 +  $0.25 / sq. ft. (based on all useable 
floor areas of new construction or additions) 
 

NEW CONSTRUCTION of, and 
ADDITIONS to sheds, decks, shell 
storage buildings, garages, barns and 
forestry or fishing buildings not 
designed for human occupancy. 

Finished Interiors: 
$50 + $0.35 / sq. ft (based on all useable floor 
areas of new construction or additions) 
Covered Decks: 
$50 + $0.20 / sq. ft  (based on all useable floor 
areas of new construction or additions) 
Other: 
$50 + $0.10 / sq. ft  (based on all useable floor 
areas of new construction or additions) 
 

REPAIRS, RENOVATIONS or 
ALTERATIONS to all existing 
buildings. 
 

$15 + $4/$1000 of estimated value of 
construction 

REPAIRS, RENOVATIONS or 
ALTERATIONS to single detached 
residential dwellings, community 
centres, cottages and churches. 
 

$100 + $4 / $1000 of estimated value of 
construction 

REPAIRS, RENOVATIONS or 
ALTERATIONS to other residential 
buildings not otherwise specified. 
 

$50 / unit + $4 / $1000 of estimated value of 
construction 

REPAIRS, RENOVATIONS or 
ALTERATIONS to commercial, 
industrial & other buildings not 
otherwise specified. 
 

$150 + $6 / $1000 of estimated value of 
construction 



 

Page 3 of 4 

Permit Type Building Permit Fee 
 
Location or re-location of an 
EXISTING STRUCTURE or 
MOBILE HOME 
 

$50 

Construction or location of 
SWIMMING POOL including 
required fencing. 
 

$25 

RENEWAL of an approved permit. 
 

$25 

DEMOLITION of building or 
structure. 

$25 

PLUMBING Permit 
 

$10 / plumbing fixture 

 
 

3.2  Square footage for the purpose of building permits shall be calculated as follows: 
a. buildings intended for human occupancy shall include all useable floor 

space (finished); 
b. buildings not intended for human occupancy shall be based on the area of 

the main floor. 
 

3.3  Value of construction is based on contract. If no suitable written contract price is 
    submitted with the application, the fee shall be based on $60.00/ sq. ft. to establish 

the value of construction. 
 

3.4 Permit fees shall be refunded in situations and proportions as follows: 
a. applications never completed, retained fee $25, balance refunded, 
b. permit denied, retained fee $25, balance refunded 
c. permit revoked or abandoned before work commenced, 50% of fee 

refunded, 
d. permit revoked or abandoned after work commenced, no refund. 

 
4.0  Other Fees: 

The following fees shall be charged for other services provided by the Town of 
Middleton  ADPC: 

 
Property Maps (8x11 or 11X17) $25 
All other maps/prints $25 
Mapping Inquiries (greater than 1 hr.) $50 / hr 
General Research $50 / hr 
Zoning Letters $100 
Detailed property history $100 
Subdivision by-laws $10 
Printing of digital building plans $50 



 

Page 4 of 4 

(max 24X36) 
 
 

References 

 
Town of Middleton  - Building Code Bylaw, Chapter 19, Part 2 - Permit Fees 
 
 
 

Previous Policies 

 
The previous policy 1/73 “Town of Middleton - Fees Policy” Effective February 2, 2004 is 
hereby amended. 

 
The previous policy 7/3 “User Fee Policy” Effective November 1, 2004 is hereby amended. 

 
 

 
Certification 

 
  
 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that this policy 

was duly passed by a majority vote of the 

whole Council at a duly called Council 

meeting held on the 2nd day of March, 2015. 

 

GIVEN under the hand of the CAO and 

under the seal of the Town of Middleton this 

3rd day of March, 2015. 

 

 

 

       ______________________________ 
                  Rachel L. Turner 
              Chief Administrative Officer  



  Appendix 2 

Code G - 2.1  1 of 2
  

TOWN OF MIDDLETON 
CODE G - PLANNING 

Subject: Accessibility Rebate  Number: 2.2 

Coverage: Staff & Public Approved by: ADPC, Council, & CAO 

Effective Date :  February 5, 2007 Revision Date:   February 5, 2007; March 2, 2015 
 

Rationale 

 
The following policy outlines the provision of a rebate of a portion of building permit fees for 
renovations of existing commercial property that include barrier free design features, to encourage 
development that is accessible to all.  
  
Definitions 

 
In this policy ‘barrier free design’ means a design feature that provides access to a building to a 
person with a disability who would not otherwise have access to the building.  For greater certainty 
such features include, but are not limited to: Barrier free parking spaces, ramps, lifts and elevators, 
automated doors, barrier free washrooms, and way-finding cues. 
 
Policy Statement 

 
1. Eligibility 

1.1) To be eligible for a rebate the developer must be seeking a permit for a project that: 
a) is in the town limits; 
b) is a non-residential use; 
c) is a renovation of an existing structure; 
d) includes at least one barrier free feature that improves access to the 

development for a person with a disability. 
 
2. Procedure 

2.1) When applying for a building permit, the applicant must include the estimated cost 
of all barrier free features in their application.  

2.2) The rebate shall be issued after construction is completed and the building inspector 
is satisfied that the construction meets the barrier free design standards of the 
National Building Code.  

 
3. Rebate 

3.1) For renovations where the value of construction of barrier free design features 
makes up at least 75% of the total construction value for the project, the entire 
building permit fee shall be rebated. 

3.2) For renovations where the cost of the barrier free design features make up less than 
75% of the total project cost, the portion of the building permit fee associated with 
the barrier free features shall be rebated (e.g. for a $20,000 renovation that includes 
an estimated $5,000 for barrier free features, $20 of the $95 fee shall be rebated).  

3.3) Building permit rebates do not include the $50  $15 development permit fee 
applicable to all permits. 

 

Formatted: Highlight



  Appendix 2 

Code G - 2.1  2 of 2
  

 
References 

 
National Research Council of Canada - National Building Code of Canada 
 
Town of Middleton - Policy G.2.1. Fees – Building and Planning ADPC 
 

Certification 
 
 
 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that this policy was 

duly passed by a majority vote of the whole 

Council at a duly called Council meeting 

held on the 2nd day of March, 2015. 

 

GIVEN under the hand of the CAO and 

under the seal of the Town of Middleton this 

3rd day of March, 2015. 
 

 
       ______________________________ 
                  Rachel L. Turner 
              Chief Administrative Officer 



  Appendix  1 

Code G - 2.1  1 of 1
  

TOWN OF MIDDLETON 
CODE G - PLANNING 

Subject: Parking – Accessible Places  Number: 3.1 

Coverage: Staff & Public Approved by: ADPC, Council, & CAO 

Effective Date :  February 5, 2007 Revision Date:  February 5, 2007: March 2, 2015 
 

Rationale 

 
The following policy establishes guidelines for the provision and maintenance of barrier-free 
parking spaces in town to help ensure persons with disabilities have access to the same services as 
able-bodied persons.  
  
Policy Statement 

 
1.0) There shall be a minimum of 3% of the total number of public parking spaces in the 

downtown parking lots set aside as accessible parking spaces.  
 
2.0) In areas zoned Residential, persons with disabilities may apply to have accessible parking 

spaces placed adjacent to their homes.  Applications will be granted where such spaces do 
not significantly affect traffic circulation on the street. 
 

3.0) All accessible parking spaces shall be designed in accordance with barrier free design 
specifications of the National Building Code.  
 

4.0) Parking violations in accessible parking zone spaces shall be penalized according to law.  
 

References 

 
National Research Council of Canada - National Building Code of Canada 
 

Certification 
 
 
 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that this policy was 

duly passed by a majority vote of the whole 

Council at a duly called Council meeting 

held on the  2nd day of  March, 2015. 

 

GIVEN under the hand of the CAO and 

under the seal of the Town of Middleton this 

3rd day of March, 2015. 
 
 
 
 

       ______________________________ 
                  Rachel L. Turner 
              Chief Administrative Officer 
 

Formatted: Highlight



 

 

TOWN OF MIDDLETON 
CODE G - PLANNING 

Subject: System of Fire Inspection Policy  Number: 3.2 

Coverage:  Approved by: ADPC, Council & CAO 

Effective Date :  March 2, 2009 Revision Date:  March 2, 2015 

  
 

1. Policy Statement 
 

This System of Fire Inspection Policy for the Town of Middleton is designed to 
establish a schedule of fire inspections, pursuant to Section 19 of the Fire Safety Act, 
which is based on the type of building occupancy. I t  shall be administered in 
accordance with the following principals. 

 
2. Definitions 

 
a) Town Fire Inspector: A person appointed by a Town as a Town Fire Inspector 

pursuant to the Fire Safety Act. 
 

b) Fire Safety Act: An act to educate and encourage persons and communities to 
apply the principles of fire safety so as to prevent fires, preserve human life and 
avoid unwarranted property loss due to the destructive forces of fire as amended 
from time to time, cited Fire Safety Act 2002, c.6.s.1. 

 
c) Fire Safety Regulations: Means regulations respecting fire safety made by the 

Governor in Council as amended from time to time pursuant to Sections 51 of 
Chapter 6 or the Acts 2002, the Fire Safety Act. 

 
d) Assembly Occupancy (Group A): Defined by the National Building Code of 

Canada (2005) as meaning the occupancy or the use of a building, or part thereof, 
by gathering of persons for civic, political, travel, religious, social, educational, 
recreational or like purposes, or for the consumption of food or drink.  

 
e) Residential Occupancy (Group C): Defined by the National Building Code of 

Canada (2005) as meaning the occupancy or use of a building or part thereof by 
persons for whom sleeping accommodation is provided but who are not harboured 
or detained to receive medical care or treatment or are not involuntarily detained.  

 
f) Business and Personal Service Occupancy (Group D): Defined by the National 

Building Code of Canada (2005) as meaning the occupancy or use of a building or 
part thereof for the transaction of business or the rendering or receiving of 
professional or personal services. 

 
g) Mercantile Occupancy (Group E): Defined by the National Building Code of 

Canada (2005) as meaning the occupancy or use of a building or part thereof for 
the displaying or selling of retail goods, wares or merchandise. 

 
h) Industrial Occupancy (Group F): Defined by the National Building Code of Canada 

(2005) as meaning the occupancy or use of a building or part thereof for 
assembling, fabricating, manufacturing, processing, repairing or storing or goods 
and materials. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

3. Fire Inspection Schedule 
 

A fire inspection shall occur automatically for each new building constructed that 
meets the requirements of the occupancy classes listed below or for an addition or 
major renovation; in addition a fire inspection shall be conducted upon each change of 
use of an existing building or part thereof. 

Occupancy Class Inspection Schedule 

Assembly Occupancy (Group A)  
 Every 3 years as per Section 13 and 14.1 of the 

Fire Safety Regulations. Also upon written request 
of the owner or tenant or if the Fire Inspector 
deems that a more frequent inspection is required. 
 
 Residential Occupancy (Group C)  

4 units and over 

Residential Occupancy                                   
3 units and under 

Inspected every three (3) years unless a written 
request is received from the owner or tenant or the 
Fire Inspector deems that a more frequent 
inspection is required. 

Responsibility of the Office of the Fire Marshall. 

Business and Personal Services 
Occupancy 
(Group D) 

Inspected every five (5) years unless a written 
request is received from the owner or tenant or the 
Fire Inspector deems that a more frequent 
inspection is required. 

Mercantile Occupancy (Group E) 
Inspected every five (5) years unless a written 
request is received from the owner or tenant or the 
Fire Inspector deems that a more frequent 
inspection is required. 

Industrial Occupancy (Group F)  

 

Group F- Division 1: Inspected every two (2) years.  

Group F- Division 2: Inspected every three (3) 
years. 

Group F- Division 3: Inspected every four (4) years.    

Unless a written request is received from the owner 
or tenant or the Fire Inspector deems that a more 
frequent inspection is required. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

4. Offences and (Penalties 

Where the owner of a building, land or premises fails to comply with an order 
issued by the Town Fire Inspector the Town shall take action as set out in Section 
44 of the Fire Safety Act. 

 
 
 

Certification 

 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY that this policy was 

duly passed by a majority vote of the whole 

Council at a duly called Council meeting 

held on the 2nd day of March,                              

2015. 

 
GIVEN under the hand of the CAO and 

under the seal of the Town of Middleton this 

3rd day of March. 2015 

 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
                  Rachel L. Turner 
              Chief Administrative Officer 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 

FIRE SAFETY ACT (Section 44) 
 

GENERAL 

Offences and penalties 

44 (1) Every person who 

(a) tampers with a device intended to enable escape by a person from an area in the event of a 
fire; 

(b) enters, attempts to enter or tampers with land or premises that are closed pursuant to an order 
made by a fire official pursuant to this Act, the regulations or the Fire Code without the approval of 
a fire official authorized to make the order; 

(c) removes a copy of an order or notice posted in accordance with this Act, the regulations or the 
Fire Code without the approval of the fire official who made or required the posting or the Fire 
Marshal; 

(d) provides a fire official with information on matters relevant to an inspection or investigation that 
the person knows, or ought reasonably to know, to be false or misleading; 

(e) hinders or obstructs a fire official acting pursuant to this Act, the regulations or the Fire Code; 

(f) refuses or neglects to attend, be sworn or give evidence before a fire official or inquiry when 
summoned to do so; 

(g) fails to comply with an order made pursuant to this Act, the regulations or the Fire Code; or 

(h) otherwise contravenes this Act, the regulations or the Fire Code, 

is guilty of an offence. 

(2) An individual convicted of an offence pursuant to subsection (1) is liable, on summary 
conviction, to a fine not exceeding twenty-five thousand dollars, or to a term of imprisonment not 
exceeding six months, or to both, except where the individual knowingly commits the offence and 
the offence results in 

(a) loss of human life, injury or damage to the health of a person; or 

(b) a catastrophic impact on the community, 

in which case the individual is liable, on summary conviction, to a fine not exceeding one hundred 
and fifty thousand dollars or to a term of imprisonment not exceeding two years, or to both. 

(3) In addition to the fine imposed upon an individual pursuant to subsection (2), the court may 
impose a fine not exceeding five thousand dollars for each additional day during which the offence 
continues. 

(4) A corporation convicted of an offence pursuant to subsection (1) is liable, on summary 
conviction, to a fine not exceeding fifty thousand dollars, except where the corporation, with the 
knowledge of an officer, director, manager or agent of the corporation, commits the offence and 
the offence results in 

(a) loss of human life, injury or damage to the health of a person; or 



 

 

(b) a catastrophic impact on the community, 

in which case the corporation is liable, on summary conviction, to a fine not exceeding two 
hundred and fifty thousand dollars. 

(5) In addition to the fine imposed upon a corporation pursuant to subsection (4), the court may 
impose a fine not exceeding ten thousand dollars for each additional day during which the offence 
continues. 

(6) An officer, director, manager or agent of a corporation who directs, authorizes, assents to, 
acquiesces or participates in the commission of an offence pursuant to this Act is guilty of the 
offence and is liable, on summary conviction, to a fine not exceeding twenty-five thousand dollars 
or to a term of imprisonment not exceeding one year, or to both, except where that person 
knowingly commits the offence and the offence results in 

(a) loss of human life, injury or damage to the health of a person; or 

(b) a catastrophic impact on the community, 

in which case the offender is liable, on summary conviction, to a fine not exceeding one hundred 
and fifty thousand dollars or to a term of imprisonment not exceeding two years, or to both. 

(7) A conviction for the offence of failing to comply with an order does not relieve the person 
convicted from complying with the order and the convicting judge may, in addition to a fine 
imposed, order the person to do any act or work to comply with the order with respect to which the 
person was convicted, within the time specified in the order. 

(8) A person who fails to comply with an order made pursuant to subsection (7) within the time 
specified by the judge is guilty of an offence and is liable, on summary conviction, in the case of 

(a) an individual, to a fine not exceeding five thousand dollars for each day during which the non-
compliance continues; or 

(b) a corporation, to a fine not exceeding ten thousand dollars for each day during which the non-
compliance continues. 

(9) The Fire Marshal, a deputy fire marshal, a provincial inspector, a local assistant or a municipal 
fire inspector may apply to a judge of the Supreme Court of Nova Scotia for an order enjoining a 
person from carrying out any activity that is contrary to this Act, the regulations, the Fire Code or 
an order made pursuant to this Act, the regulations or the Fire Code. 

(10) On receipt of an application made pursuant to subsection (9), the judge may make any order, 
including an order for interim relief, that the judge considers appropriate. 

(11) Except as otherwise provided in this Act or the regulations, the penalties collected pursuant to 
this Act shall be paid to the Minister of Finance for the use of Her Majesty in right of the Province. 
2002, c. 6, s. 44.  

 



AGENDA ITEM: _15.02.17.6.1_ 
 

 
 

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS REPORT 
February 17, 2015 

 
 
WATER MAINS 
 

 No water main breaks to report at this time.   

 Hydrants have been pumped and snow removal ongoing. 
 
SEWER MAINS AND TREATMENT PLANT 
 

 General maintenance. 
 

ROAD REPAIR 
 

 Cold patch where needed. 
 

GENERAL MAINTENANCE 
 

 Snowplowing, salting and sanding. 
  

CAPITAL WORK 
 

 Flow meters in well field have been installed. 

 Foundation and underground work for bathroom storage building in the park has been 
completed. Building construction has been completed on the outside and inside work has 
started. 

 Pumps for the lift station on Freeman Street are ordered and control panel is being 
tendered. 

 Lights on Commercial Street are all re-wired; waiting for completion of electrical panel. 

 Working with CBCL for environmental projects. 
 
OH & S 
 

 OH&S meetings are taking place once a month. Minutes will be posted on SharePoint. 

 No accidents to report at this time. 
 

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS’ PROJECTS 
 

 A schedule for routes, timing and scheduling of drivers for snow removal is underway. 

 Salt, sand and fuel consumption monitoring is taking place.  



AGENDA ITEM: _15.02.17.6.1_ 
 

 Formatting a daily, weekly and monthly schedule for water treatment plant operator and 
sewage treatment plant operator. 

 
 
 
John Pearson 
Director of Public Works 



AGENDA ITEM: __15.02.17.6.1__ 

Monthly Report 

February, 2015 

Jennifer Coolen 

Director of Recreation and Community Services 

Hockeyville – with great volunteer leadership, our bid for Hockeyville and the events 

surrounding this process have been fun and exciting for the whole community. We have been 

seeing phenomenal community support with attendance at events, social media participation, 

business involvement, volunteer support, etc. We will soon find out if Middleton has been 

selected as one of the 10 communities who will compete for the prize money. Regardless of the 

selection outcome, the Town of Middleton has showed tremendous community spirit and a lot 

of well-deserved attention has been brought to the arena.  

  

Speaking of arena, there will be a free skate on Sunday, February 15th from 4:45-5:45pm, 

followed by a hockey game featuring the Middleton Fire Department versus the Kingston Fire 

Department.  

Program Overview – As a recap, here are the programs that we are offering. The 

Middleton Recreation Department currently has a variety of programs available for all ages and 

abilities. They range in times from morning, to afternoon, to evening.  

Our school programs take place in the immediate hour after school. At AEES there is a physical 

activity based program which accommodates p-2 students on Tuesdays, and 3-5 students on 

Thursdays, they are lead through a variety of games which focus on the development of basic 



AGENDA ITEM: __15.02.17.6.1__ 

body movement and skills such as balance, running, jumping, and throwing. Our MRHS after 

school program will start up again on Wednesday February 18th, from 3:30-5pm, we will be 

switching gears from yoga, into Nordic Skiing for the remainder of the winter! Students will 

meet at Town Hall, and take a guided ski on the old rail line.  

Our evening programs run 4 evenings a week, Monday-Thursday. Stability Ball runs Mondays 

and Wednesdays from 6-7pm, Yoga Runs Tuesdays from 7-8pm, and Bootcamp Runs Tuesdays 

and Thursdays from 6-7pm, and Wednesdays from 7-8pm. All evening programs take place at 

the AEES gymnasium.  

Our Seniors Fitness Program runs 3 days a week, Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays from 9:30-

10:30am, at the Middleton Fire Hall.  

Staff Change – We are very sad to say that Jodie Moase, our Administrative Assistant, has 

moved on to other career pursuits. We would like to thank Jodie for all of her time and energy 

and wish her all the best with her future endeavours.  

Snow What – Now that we have lots of snow, we are excited to be able to offer cross 

country skis and snowshoes for loan again this year. If you would like to borrow either, please 

give us a call (902.825.6611) and reserve a pair. It’s best to call a couple of days in advance, 

where possible, because they have been a hot commodity lately.  

 

 

 ________________________________ 

Jennifer Coolen, Director of Recreation and Community Services 
 



AGENDA ITEM # _15.02.17.6.1_ 

 
 
 
 

Regional Emergency Management Coordinator 
Monthly Report 

January- February 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
January 23        Zone Meeting, Bridgewater. 
              
 
February 07        Vol. Coms meeting via Webex. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
David McCoubrey 
Regional Emergency Management Coordinator 
Annapolis County 

 
 
 

 

  
 



 

 

TOWN OF MIDDLETON 

 

JANUARY 

2015 

PLANNING SERVICES 
      

 



Town of Middleton   

Planning Services Report – January 2015 

 

Prepared by: Sharon McAuley   
   

 

 

 

 

 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

1. Planning and Development Activity Report  

2. Building Permit Activity Report  

3. Fire Inspection Activity Report  

4. Planning Services Financial Reports  
a. Planning Services Report  
b. Invoicing Report 
 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 1 
THE  4SITE GROUP                                                                                                                           Box 125/Lakeside/NS/B3T1M6 
                                                                                                                                 voice  902.229.3634/email  info@4sitegroup.ca 

 

Planning 
Development 
Project Management 

 
To:    Sharon McAuley, Coordinator, Planning and Development Services  
From:              Chris Millier 
Date:    February 1, 2015 
Re:  Town of Middleton, Status Report 
 
January  1 – 31, 2015 
 
Planning Application Activity 
 
Development Permit Activity 

 
 

                      
  Permit Activity Summary, January 2015   

       Current Current Previous Yr. Previous Yr.   
       Month YTD Month YTD   
  Development Permits       
   Residential       
    New Construction 0 0 0 0   
    Renovation/Addition 0 4 0 2   
    Accessory Structures 0 7 0 8   
             
   Commercial/Industrial       
    New Construction 0 0 0 0   
    Renovation/Addition 0 2 0 1   
    Accessory Structures 0 1 0 0   
         
  Institutional      
   New Construction 0 0 0 1  
   Renovation / Addition 0 1 0 1  
   Accessory Structures 0 2 0 0  
           
   Other (signs, occupancy, etc.) 0 5 0 5   
             
           
  Final Subdivision Approval       

    Residential Lots Created 0 0 0 1   
    Comm./Industrial Lots Created 0 0 0 0   
                      

 

mailto:info@4sitegroup.ca


Month: January 0
19

16
24

Total Estimated Value Jan. 2015: $0.00 0 $437,300.00 $0.00
Total Estimated Value Jan. 2014: $0.00 0 $638,188.00 $6,538.73
Total Estimated Value Jan. 2013: $214,200.00 4 $808,879.51

File # Name Permit Fee Estimated 
Value

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Total Active Permits: 36

Dev. Permits Only 0 permits

Total January:

0 permits
0 permits

Renewed Permits
Plumbing Permits

Total permits for Jan. 2015:

Total permits for Jan. 2013:

ConstructionLocation

Total Estimated Value YTD 2012-2013:

Applicant Address

Total Estimated Value YTD 2013-2014:

Town of Middleton

Number of 
Building Permits 

Total Estimated Value YTD 2014-2015:
Permit Fees YTD 14-15:
Permit Fees Jan.  2015:

Municipal Unit:

January 2015

$808,879.51
Year To Date 2013-2014:
Year To Date 2012-2013:

TOWN OF MIDDLETON

$437,300.00

Building Value

Month:

Year To Date 2014-2015:

 BUILDING PERMIT REPORT
Figures based on Fiscal Year April to March

$0.00

$638,188.00

Total permits for Jan. 2014:

Date                                       
Building Permit Issued



Middleton 
Fire Inspection Report 

January 2015

Name Address Fire Inspection Deficiencies Report 
Issued

Fire Inspection  Follow Up Deficiencies 
corrected

Completion Letter 
Issued

Next Fire Inspection Remarks

NIL REPORT

2/09/15



MIDDLETON PLANNING SERVICES REPORT January 
2015 

 

Middleton Planning Services Report – January 2015   
 

Middleton 

Total time allocated to Planning Coordination & Inspection Support   28.55  hours  

Total time allocated Executive Assistant                    89.975 hours 

Travel           $0.00 

 

Bridgetown 

Total time allocated to Planning Coordination & Inspection Support   23.50 hours 

Travel                                  $0.00      

    

Annapolis Royal 

Total time allocated to Planning Coordination & Inspection Support     0.85 hours 

Travel           $0.00  

                      

Total Employee Working Hours – January         142.875 hours 

Vacation/Stat/Personal Leave Time               20.50 hours 

Total Hours                       163.375 hours  

 


	COW Agenda - 15.02.17
	Draft Motion List - 15.02.17
	3.1 - Old Holy Trinity Charitable Trust
	4.0 - COW Unapproved Minutes - 15 01 19
	5.1 - VWRM - 2015-2016 Budgets
	Final Report to Partners 2015-2016 Operating and Capital Budget January 21 2015
	VWRM Draft 2015-2016 Operating Budget January 21 2015
	VWRM Draft 2015-2016 Capital Budget January 21 2015

	5.2 - VREN - 2014-2015 Budgets
	5.3 - 006-2015 VREN  - 1
	5.3 - VREN Budget - 2
	5.3 - VREN Budget - 3
	5.3 - VREN Budget - 4

	5.3- RFD 005-2015 - Notice to Amend Planning Policies
	G 1 1  Planning Advisory Committee Members - amend
	G 1 2  MPS  LUB Public Participation - amend
	G 2 1  Fees ADPC - amend
	G 2 2  Accessibility rebate - amend
	G 3 1  Accessible Parking Policy - amend
	G 3 2  System of Fire Inspection - amend

	6.1 - Management Reports
	6.1 - Mgmt Rpt - Public Works - 15.02
	6.1 - Mgmt Rpt - Rec and Comm Services - 15.02
	6.1 - Mgmt Rpt - REMO - 15.02

	6.2 - Planning Services Report - January 2015
	Cover
	PDAR - January 2015
	BAR - January 2015
	Fire - January 2015
	PSR - 2015 (Sharon)

	6.3 - Accounting Activities Report - January 2015

